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C L CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesla, New Mexlico
Exxon Cor/),
P.o. Bax 1600

Mi.dland, Tx
75702

Oclober 20,1436

Re: Welle placed in poole
Cont Lemen
As the result of Division ()rder!?__-é’__i;_l_the following described well
(hro st been placed fn the pool €9 shown below. This clhiange in
nemenclarnre has been wade 1u our files., Please change your records to
reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomeneclature unt il Turther notice.

Shecp Drawo ~ SHrawun Gas Rol
}’V)ar\/ Fed. B85 N=07]-23- 25

FTranzporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to chanpe thelr
tecords to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

el et fve NQ“QMLQ/‘V hlz?_é~_‘_ .

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
GCeologist
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